

Contact

sayanee.aluni@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/sayanee-nayak-392241106 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Accounting

Research

Finance

Publications

A Study of the Problems Faced by Self Help Groups in Rampurhat Region of Birbhum District, West Bengal in their Efforts towards Financial Inclusion

Analyzing the Sustainability of Private Institutions towards Financial Inclusion: The Case Study of Bandhan Bank

Road to Sustainable SHG Bank Linkage Programme: Formulating Strategies for Managing Credit Risk with Respect to Rural Bengal

Sayanee Nayak

M.Com, MBA, M.Phil, PhD(Pursuing)
Kolkata, West Bengal, India

Summary

Alongwith teaching undergraduates for more than a decade and postgraduate students (M.Com and MBA) for 9 years, a constant updation of recent complexities in the area accounting and finance is made to link the industry and academia. Interest areas of research are Business Ethics and Sustainability, Banking and Corporate Reporting.

A paper titled "Analysing the Sustainability of Private Institutions Contributing towards Financial Inclusion: The Case Study of Bandhan Bank" that was presented in International Conference on Financial Markets and Corporate Finance organized by Department of Management Studies, IIT Madras held on 12-13th August, 2016 has been used as a part of classroom teaching at St. Xavier's College, Kolkata (Autonomous) under the curriculum Financial Market Operations.

Various invited lectures on Business Combinations, Finance for Non-finance have been delivered over the years.

Experience

Shri Shikshayatan College

Assistant Professor

August 2013 - December 2023 (10 years 5 months)

Kolkata, West Bengal, India

Associated with B.Com (Honours), BBA and M.Com Courses. Specialisation area taught is Accounting and Finance.

ICFAI Business School

Guest Lecturer

June 2017 - February 2018 (9 months)

Kolkata, West Bengal, India

Taught PGPM, MBA (Accounting for Managers in Semester I and Management Accounting & Control in Semester II)

[Feedback : 8.07 in Semester I & 7.48 in Semester II]

Prafulla Chandra College

Part-Time Lecturer

July 2012 - December 2017 (5 years 6 months)

Kolkata, West Bengal, India

Taught B.Com (both Honours and General)

Umesh Chandra College - India

Guest Lecturer

November 2011 - July 2013 (1 year 9 months)

Kolkata, West Bengal, India

Taught B.Com course (both Honours and General)

Trailblazer

Research Associate

December 2009 - January 2012 (2 years 2 months)

Kolkata, West Bengal, India

Content writer and researcher in IFRS implementation in India

Education

University of Calcutta

Master of Philosophy - MPhil, Commerce · (January 2017 - December 2018)

Indira Gandhi National Open University

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Finance · (2020)

Goenka College of Commerce & Business Administration

Master of Commerce, Accounting and Finance · (July 2006 - May 2008)

Maulana Azad College

Bachelor of Commerce - BCom, Accounting and Finance · (July 2003 - May 2006)

Calcutta Girls' High School, Kolkata

ICSE and ISC, Commerce